

# Gregory Linington

ACTOR/TEACHER

[gregorylinington.com](http://gregorylinington.com)

---

## THE 2022 LUNT-FONTANNE FELLOW for MILWAUKEE REPERTORY THEATER

---

### Recently

A Recurring Guest Star in Emperor of Ocean Park

Adjunct Professor, Northwestern University's MFA Acting Program

---

### Overview

44 Productions of 26 of Shakespeare's Plays

12 Year Company Member at the Oregon Shakespeare Festival (2000-2011)

12 Year Instructor at Southern Oregon University (2000-2011)

5 Year Company Member of Misery Loves Company- Prague, CZ (1995-1999)

---

### Areas of Expertise

- Acting/Theater
  - Shakespeare/Classical Texts/Verse Coaching
  - Yoga/Suzuki/Viewpoints
- 

### Teaching Experience

**3 1/2 Years of Online Acting Coaching in a Weekly Class Held via Zoom**  
2020-2024

#### **Northwestern University's MFA Acting Program**

Adjunct Professor, Shakespeare & Audition Technique

2022 & 2023, Winter Quarter – 2024, Spring Quarter

710 N Lake Shore Dr, Chicago, IL 60611

Contact: Stan Brown ([stanley.brown@northwestern.edu](mailto:stanley.brown@northwestern.edu))

#### **Lakeforest University, Aurora University, Northwestern University**

Guest Teaching Artist, Undergrad/Graduate

Chicagoland

2018-2023

#### **The Theatre School at DePaul University**

Adjunct Professor, Audition Technique

2018

2350 N Racine Ave, Chicago, IL 60614

Contact: Damon Kiely ([dkiely@depaul.edu](mailto:dkiely@depaul.edu))

#### **Georgetown University**

Adjunct Professor, Acting/Shakespeare

2016 - 2017

3700 O St NW, Washington, DC 20057

Contact: Maya Roth ([mer46@georgetown.edu](mailto:mer46@georgetown.edu))

#### **Shakespeare Theatre Company**

Teacher, Acting/Shakespeare

2016

516 8th St SE, Washington, DC 20003

Contact: Brent Stansell ([bstansell@shakespearetheatre.org](mailto:bstansell@shakespearetheatre.org))

#### **Co-Creator Los Angeles High Shakespeare Project**

Teacher/Artistic Director/Adaptor/Director

2013 - 2014

Los Angeles High School

4650 W. Olympic Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90019

Contact: Noam Friedlander ([noamfriedlander@me.com](mailto:noamfriedlander@me.com))

#### **Young Storytellers Foundation**

Mentor

2012

923 East 3rd Street, Suite 307, Los Angeles, CA 90013

---

Contact: Preston DeFrancis ([preston.defrancis@hbo.com](mailto:preston.defrancis@hbo.com))

**12 Year Company Member of the Oregon Shakespeare Festival**

Actor/Teacher + School Tour

2000 - 2011

15 Pioneer Street, Ashland, Oregon 97520

(541) 482-2111

**Southern Oregon University/Siskiyou Center**

Creator/Teacher/Instructor/Coordinator of Road Scholar (Elderhostel) Programs

2000 - 2011

1250 Siskiyou Blvd, Ashland, Oregon 97520

(541) 482-0260

Contact: Nicole Graham ([nicole@siskiyoucenter.com](mailto:nicole@siskiyoucenter.com))

**Black Swan Lab for New Work**

Founding Member/Reader/Actor

2009

15 Pioneer Street, Ashland, Oregon 97520

(541) 482-2111

Contact: Dr. Lue Douthit ([lue@playonshakespeare.org](mailto:lue@playonshakespeare.org))

---

**Education**

**Online Shakespeare Salon**

Via Zoom

2020-2022

Instructor: Ron Daniels, former Artistic Director of The Other Place Theater, U.K.

**The Groundlings**

Basic Improvisation

7307 Melrose Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90046

2014

Instructor: Tony Sepulveda

**SITI Company Summer Intensive**

Suzuki/Viewpoints Training

Skidmore College

815 N. Broadway, Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

2013

Director: Anne Bogart

**Gary Perez Camera Craft**

Acting for the Camera

2012

Instructor: Gary Perez

**Acting for the Camera**

2012

Los Angeles On Camera Training Center

2000 Magnolia Blvd. #200, Burbank, CA 91506

Instructor: Jamison Haase

**Alexander/Feldenkrais Training**

Oregon Shakespeare Festival

15 Pioneer Street, Ashland, Oregon 97520

2000-2011

Instructors: Daryl Bluhm & Jon Sipes

**Stage Combat Certification - Dueling Arts International**

Oregon Shakespeare Festival

15 Pioneer Street, Ashland, Oregon 97520

2005-2007

Broadsword/Rapier Dagger/Quarterstaff/Unarmed

Instructors: Jon Toppo & Christopher DuVal

---

## Education, continued

### **Shakespeare Technique & Training**

Oregon Shakespeare Festival  
15 Pioneer Street, Ashland, Oregon 97520  
2000-2011  
Instructor: Scott Kaiser

### **Intensive for Ashtanga Yoga Teacher Training**

Ashland Yoga Center  
485 "A" St., Ashland, Oregon 97520  
Certificate - 2002  
Instructors: Kristin Laak & Johanna Wright

### **The Northern School of Drama at The West Yorkshire Playhouse**

Playhouse Square, Quarry Hill, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS2 7UP, UK  
Winter Workshops - 1998  
Instructor: Michael Birch

### **Folio Technique Training**

Black Box International Theatre Company, Prague, Czech Republic  
Spring Workshops, 1996  
Instructor: Kate Buckley

### **Graduate of the Two-Year Actor Training Program**

Pacific Conservatory for the Performing Arts  
800 S College Dr., Santa Maria, CA 93454  
Class of 1993  
Conservatory Director: Paul Barnes